CORRESPONDENCE
JAN 12, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 00417-17

Nonnye Grant

From: Collin Roehner on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 12:29 PM

To: Nonnye Grant

Subject: FW: Level 3 - mailing list notice
Attachments: FPSC - mailing list - Level 3 - 2017.pdf

From: Ridley, Carolyn [mailto:Carolyn.Ridley@level3.com]
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 12:12 PM

To: Records Clerk

Cc: Ridley, Carolyn

Subject: Level 3 - mailing list notice

Please find attached Level 3’s mailing list form for 2017. Thanks,

Carolyn

Carolyn Ridley

Senior Director of State Public Policy
Level 3 Communications

2078 Quail Run Drive

Bowling Green, KY 42104

p: 615.584.7372

e: Carolyn.Ridley@Level3.com

Level(3)



FPSC Commission Clerk
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CORRESPONDENCE
JAN 05, 2017

STATE OF FLORIDA DOCUMENT NO. 00135-17

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK ] (.

JULIE I. BROWN, CHAIRMAN CARLOTTA S. STAUFFER C "\
ART GRAHAM COMMISSION CLERK ~ (1 P
RONALD A. BRISE (850)413-6770 m \

JIMMY PATRONIS

DONALD J. POLMANN

Public Service Commission
January 5, 2017
Dear Subscriber:

Your name appears on one or more of the Florida Public Service Commission’s publication
mailing lists for notice of scheduled events in electric, gas, water, wastewater, and/or
telecommunications matters before the Commission. The Commission is required, pursuant to
Section 283.55, Florida Statutes, to purge our mailing list biennially.

Please complete the form below and confirm your desire to continue receiving notices (which are
also available on our website at www.flaridapsc.com).
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Please reply to Clerk@psc.state.fl.us, or by U.S. mail. Failure to respond by April 30, 2017, will
result in automatic purging from our notice mailing list. Your cooperation is appreciated.

Sincerely,

""d.ﬁ. LoTto --{: ‘f.i"(t .I_j’c/‘t
Carlotla . Stauffer
Comrmssmn Clerk

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.il.us






